o ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: JANUARY 7, 1999

TO: NANCY WHITE/BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ALL INTERESTED PERSONS
FROM: BETH KEATING
CLINTINA WATTS
JUNE MCKINNEY
WILL COX

RE: DOCKETS NOS. - 980946-TL, 980947-TL, 980948-TL, 981011-TL, 981012-TL,
981250-TL - BELLSOUTH’S PETITIONS FOR WAIVER OF THE PHYSICAL
COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS

VIA FACSIMILE

As some of you may know, recent scheduling conflicts have made it impossible to
conduct the walk-throughs for these dockets under the current schedule. We have, therefore,
rescheduled the walk-throughs as set forth below.

DATE LOCATION _ TIME

Friday, January 29, 1999 Lake Mary 9:00 a.m.
Friday, January 29, 1999 - Daytona Beach Port Orange  2:00 p.m.
Thursday, February 11, 1999 Miami Palmetto 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, February 11, 1999 North Dade Golden Glades  2:00 p.m.
Friday, February 12, 1999 Boca Raton Boca Teeca 9:00 a.m.

Friday, February 12, 1999 West Palm Beach Gardens 2:00 p.m.

Casual attire and comfortable shoes are strongly recommended for those attending the walk-
throughs.

As a result of these changes to the walk-through schedule, we have also rescheduled the
second workshop. The second workshop will now be held on February 19, 1999. If you have
any questions, please contact Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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